

#### PERSONAL DETAILS

- KOHOMBAN WICKRAMA JAYASEKARA PASINDU GEEVINDA
- O LINKEDIN
- PORTFOLIO HTTPS://GEEDEV.VERCEL.APP
- +94 78 620 1390
  PASINDU.GEEVIND@GMAIL.COM
- 151/ A/ 28, DIWELWATTA, KADURUDUWA, WANCHAWELA
  - CITY GALLE
  - PROVINCE SOUTHERN
  - ZIP/ PORTAL CODE GL80120

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- •••• MERN, FERN STACK
- •••• TAILWIND / BOOTSTRAP
- SPLINE 3D / THREEJS
- •••• ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
- •••• NEXT.JS
- •••• PYTHON
- •••• JAVA
- •••• ANGULAR
- •••• SPRING BOOT
- •••• JAVASCRIPT
- •••• TYPESCRIPT
- •••• EXPRESS.JS
- •••• ADOBE PRIEMIER PRO

#### SOFT SKILLS

- THE ABILITY TO WORK UNDER PRESSURE
- THE ABILITY TO FOLLOW INSTRUCTIONS AND DELIVER QUALITY RESULTS
- ORGANISING AND TIME MANAGEMENT
- SELF MOTIVATED & CONFIDENT
- COMMUNICATION SKILLS
- QUICK LEARNER

## PASINDU GEEVINDA

#### SUMMARY

Seeking a challenging position as a software engineer with more than 4 years of hands-on- experience working across the full stack web development as an associate software engineer.

I'm a motivated, hard-working individual with a drive to learn and grow from any opportunity and I have the ability to meet deadlines under stress and manage risks to the best of my capacity.

#### EXPERIENCE

## HCL (PVT) LTD

02/2022 - CURRENT

## Associate Software Engineer

- Tech stack: Spring Boot, Angular, React.js, Typescript
- Contributed to projects at HCL Technologies, leveraging a tech stack comprised of Spring Boot for backend development and Angular/React.js for frontend interfaces. Worked independently while fostering collaboration with colleagues for effective project delivery.
- Projects: Changes based on client requirements

## CODE-X FREELANCING

03/2020 - CURRENT

## Software Engineer (Founder)

- Tech stack: Varied (Dependent on Project Requirements)
- Undertook diverse projects, adapting to various tech stacks as needed. Developed solutions independently while collaborating with fellow university peers. Worked across different technologies, leveraging collective expertise for seamless project execution.
- Projects: E-Commerce, Websites, Portfolio, Guiding for University assignment and Coursework

## ONIBOTS (PVT) LTD

04/2023 - 01/2024

#### Associate Software Engineer

- Tech stack: FERN, Next.js, Three.js, Chart.js, Express.js, Typescript
- Craft sleek interfaces with React.js and Next.js. Utilize
   Three.js for 3D elements and Chart.js for dynamic data
   visualization. Seamlessly integrate backend with
   Express.js. Collaborate with team, engage in code
   reviews, and foster learning.
- Projects: E-Commerce, Interactive Visualization

## INDIVIDUAL PROJECTS

#### TYPESCRIPT

Portfolio
Job Portal
Poll Voting
LandPulse web

#### MACHINE LEARNING

Vehical clustering and Dimentionality Reduction

Energy Forecasting using MLP NN LandPulse price predction Model

#### JAVA

Cruise Ship Boarding Array Solution Cruise Ship Boarding Class Solution Sliding Puzzle Game

#### JAVA-FX/ SWING

Inventory Management System Skin Consultation Center

#### UI/UX

Energy hero Trade Master

#### FRONTEND

Learnify Macro Wolf

#### BACKEND

Farm to Market

## GRAPHIC DESIGN

Link

#### UNITY

Link

## SOLAR 2D/ LUA

Link

#### SPLINE/ THREEJS

Link

## NON RELATED REFEREE

MR. ANIL KANNANGARA "CHIEF MINISTRY OF
SOUTHERN PROVINCE,
DAKSHINAPAYA."
GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTANT
0718115732

MR. N. B. K. D. NANAYAKKARA -"TEACHER OF PRINCIPLE RICHMOND COLLEGE GALLE." KELUMDAMINDA223@GMAIL. COM 0719705174

#### **EDUCATION**

## BEng (Hons) Software Engineering

 4th year undergraduate at IIT - University of Westminster(UK)

#### **HCL Techbee**

 Tech Bee In Class Training at HCL Technologies Completed in 2022

## Siridhamma College, Galle

G.C.E.(A/L) Examination | Year - 2020 | Index No - 1902585

Combined Mathematics - B | Physics - C | Chemistry -B

#### CERTIFICATIONS

- Finalist, OpenHack 2.0 | Designathon, February 18,
   2023: As a member of Team Alpha Squad, contributed to the team's success as finalists in the Designathon competition.
- Finalist, Open Hackathon DevQuest Codefest 2023, organized by SLIIT
- HackDoze Python workshop series and Hackathon
- Python (Basic) HackerRank Assessment for the skill

## FOR MORE CERTIFICATIONS - CLICK HERE

# EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- Experienced content creator on YouTube specializing in video editing, music mixing and mastering, and gaming. Link: https://www.youtube.com/@kingbeebro139
- Achieved orange belt (4th kya rank) in Karate and participated in annual coaching camp.
- Pioneer member of the school media unit, participating in events such as "Madya Pradeepa" by ITN media network and a workshop at "Y FM Media Academy."